
 

 

OCD’S SECOND RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS  
REGARDING RFP FOR NATURAL GAS VENTING AND FLARING 

 
1. Section IV(B) (Proposal Format and Contents).  Given the restrictions arising from the 
COVID-19 public health emergency, can we submit our proposal electronically? 
 
Response: Yes. OCD has amended the RFP to require electronic filing only. The amendment 
is posted at http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/announcements.html. Hard copies will not be 
accepted.  
 
2. Will OCD select a single or multiple offerors? 
 
Response: OCD will select a single offeror. 
 
3. Are Referral Questionnaires submitted with the RFP package or directly to OCD?  
 
Response: Referral Questionnaires must be submitted directly to OCD as specified in Section 
IV(C)(6). 
 
4. Can Referral Questionnaires be submitted to OCD at your email address?  
 
Response: Yes. See Section IV(C)(6).  
 
5. How should an offeror factor costs, fees, or budgets into the RFP, if at all?  
  
Response: See Section IV(C) for the content requirements of a proposal. 
 
6. Will OCD negotiate fees with the successful offeror?  
 
Response: Yes. 

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/announcements.html

